
 

 

           
 
 
          June 9, 2025 
          Subject: HMA Surface  
          WIN: 026970.00 

Location: Lovell-Stoneham 
        Amendment No. 1   
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question:  Is the 72” CMP Option 3 Poly coated steel or Option 1 aluminized steel?  The other 
smaller drainage pipes are listed as option 3 but no option listed on the 72”.   
 
Response:  The contractor shall furnish any of the metal pipes listed under Option III.  These 
include Corrugated Aluminum Alloy Pipe and Polymer-Precoated Galvanized Corrugated Steel 
Pipe 
 
Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on June 18, 2025. 
 
 
       
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
 
 


